F-1-41 C. 1824
Stone House Pottery (Delashmutt's Store)

Buckeystown

Private

It is very Tikely that Adam Kramer actually built the stone store
in 1825 since he purchased the building for $300.00 a year earlier
and sold it for twice that amount to Abraham Koontz in 1825.

It is believed that the building has been used for a store since
it was built. In 1857, Grafton Duvall purchased the building for
$2,000.00 and operated it with the rest of his family as a general
store until 1907. According to local history, Miss Ruth Duvall
also operated a millinery shop in the house next door.

In 1931, C. E. Adams purchased the store and converted it into a
gas station by adding the overhang on the front of the building.

Today the building is used as a pottery shop and retains the fine
stone work also seen in the residences next door and across the
street.
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EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X_occurien __AGRICULTURE —_MUSEUM
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NAME C. Edward Bodmer
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Buckeystown —— VICINITY OF Maryland 21717
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__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X _ORIGINAL SITE
X Gooo __RUINS XavTeERED —MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Stone House Pottery is a one and one-half story coursed rubble stone
building which faces east from the southwest corner of the intersection
of Manor Woods Road and Route 85.

The principal facade of the building has been substantially altered from
its original configuration.

Currently, the building is three bays wide. The main entrance, a replaced
single pane and paneled door is located in the second bay and is flanked
by multi-paned picture windows in the first and third bay.

A large overhanging box columned porch which once accommodated gas
station functions extends from the front of the building.

01d photographs show that the original front of the building was also
three bays wide with a twin paneled door with three light transom and
6/3 windows with paneled shutters.

The second level, now covered by the roof overhang was three bays wide
with a freight door in the center flanked by double hung 6/6 windows.
An awning extends over the street between the two levels.

The building constructed in each corner with large stone lintels is two
bays deep. Each bay is occupied by a large six or nine pane window.
Originally shed roof frame buildings extended from the north and south
sides of the building.

The rear of the building has been substantially altered by the addition
of a rear porch and windows. The stone has been removed and replaced
by brick.

The building which is constructed on a low coursed stone foundation is
covered by a standing seam hipped tin roof with boxed cornice.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION — LAW __SCIENCE
~1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS — LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
1600-1699 X_ARCHH’ECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART _-ENGINEERING —__MusSIC __THEATER
.X'|800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
~—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS _—INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES C. 1824 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Adam Kramer

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Tland upon which the Stone House Pottery is located, and indeed,

the entire west side of Buckeystown was once part of Carrollton Manor,
but was sold by Charles Carroll to John Darnall in 1764 and renamed
"Good Luck".l John Darnall was a relative by marriage to Carroll having
married his daughter, Molly, in 1768.

In 1794, the property was sold to Philip Sinstock, a merchant whq built
the Federal style brick residence in the north part of the town.2 In
1805, George Buckey purchased the property and sold it eighteen years
later to Adam Kramer.3

It is very likely that Adam Kramer actually built the stone store in
1825 since he purchased the building for $300.00 a year earlier? and
sold it for twice that amount to Abraham Koontz in 1825.5

It is believed that the building has been used for a store since it

was built. In 1857, Grafton Duvall purchased the building for $2,000.00
and operated it with the rest of his family as a general store until
1907.6 According to local history, Miss Ruth Duvall also operated a
millinery shop in the house next door.

In 1931, C. E. Adams purchased the store and converted it into a gas
station by adding the overhang on the front of the bui]ding.7

Today the building is used as a pottery shop and retains the fine
stone work also seen in the residences next door and across the street.

IFrederick County Land Records, Liber H; Folio 678
2Frederick County Land Records, Liber WR12; Folio 337.
3Ibid., Liber WR 27; Folio 205

41bid., Liber JS 18; Folio 538.

5Ibid., Liber JS 18; Folio 746.

6Ibid., Liber ES 10; Folio 619.

7Ibid., Liber 380; Folio 52.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EX1 FORM PREPARED BY c1h
NAME / TITLE
Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation _ 12/6/78
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
inchester Hall 694-1063
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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